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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: November 7, 2023

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Landon Beard — Chief Information Officer
SUBJECT: Nevada County Enterprise Information Security Program

informational presentation to the Board

RECOMMENDATION: Accept the informational presentation to the Board

FUNDING: N/A

BACKGROUND: The Enterprise Information Security Program, adopted by Resolution 16-
587, provides the guidance and direction for the County’s cybersecurity and information
systems. Major goals of the Information Security Program are to enhance the productivity of the
government organization and the quality of life of its constituents, as well as ensure the
protection and preservation of lives and systems. This is accomplished by maintaining the
integrity, confidentiality, and availability of the County’s informational assets. This program is
updated regularly to reflect organizational needs and industry cybersecurity best practices. This
presentation is a status report of the program and the County’s overall cybersecurity state.
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